

**Schedule "G"
Cemetery**

SERVICE	FEE	
Interment Rights in a Regular Full Burial Plot		
*Fees include the \$200.00 fee for the purchase and installation of cornerstones		
Bethel Cemetery:	\$950.00	
Gelert Cemetery:	\$950.00	
Minden Cemetery:	\$950.00	
Twelve Mile Cemetery:	\$950.00	
Non-Resident Surcharge on Interment Rights in a Regular Plot (in addition to interment rights):		
Bethel Cemetery:	\$950.00	
Gelert Cemetery:	\$950.00	
Minden Cemetery:	\$950.00	
Twelve Mile Cemetery:	\$950.00	
Resident Interment rights in Cremation Plots:		
All Cemeteries:	\$500.00	
Non-Resident Surcharge on Interment Rights in a Cremation Plot		
All Cemeteries:	\$500.00	
Resident Interment rights in Columbaria		
	Minden	Twelve Mile
Top Row	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00
2 nd Row	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00
3 rd Row	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00
Bottom Row	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00
Non-Resident Surcharge on Interment Rights in Columbaria		
	Minden	Twelve Mile
Top Row	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00
2 nd Row	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00
3 rd Row	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00
Bottom Row	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00
Opening & Closing Fees – All Cemeteries (weather permitting):		
Adult Casket:	\$550.00 \$1450.00	
Winter Casket Burial	Actual costs incurred plus 10%	
Infant/Child Casket:	\$550.00 \$600.00	
In-ground remains:	\$225.00 \$300.00	
Columbaria Niche	\$225.00	
Saturday Interment Surcharge		
Adult Casket:	\$200.00	
Infant/Child Casket:	\$200.00	
Cremation:	\$100.00	
Columbaria Niche	\$100.00	
Late Interment Surcharge (All Cemeteries, any interment)		
All Days After 3:00 p.m.	\$ 150.00	
Disinterment		
Adult Casket:	\$750.00 Actual cost incurred plus 10%	
Infant/Child Casket:	\$750.00 Actual cost incurred plus 10%	
Cremation:	\$375.00 \$425.00	

Commented [CM2]: Remove this line, as purchase of interment rights in full burial lot is \$950.00. \$380.00 goes to Care and Maintenance Trust Fund and \$570.00 is attributed to Interment Rights.
This includes the right to inter 1 casket + 2 cremations OR 4 cremations AND the supply and installation of 4 cornerstones as per our Cemetery By-laws and Fees and Charges By-law. We do not discount the price if they do not wish to have cornerstones. We have not sold a lot in 5 years where they did not want cornerstones. EXCEPT in the case where two lots were purchased together (say by husband and wife) and they only have one set of 4 cornerstones around the two lots.

Commented [CM3]: \$1450.00 in alignment with CemeCare fees

Commented [CM4]: \$600.00 in alignment with CemeCare

Commented [CM5]: \$300 similar to neighbouring cemeteries

**Schedule "G" Continued
Cemetery**

Marker Installation	
Removal of Sod for Flat Markers	\$75.00
Foundation installations	\$300.00
Columbaria niche lettering	\$500.00
Columbaria niche year of passing	\$300.00
Purchase and Installation of Cornerstones	
All Cemeteries	\$200.00
Marker Care & Maintenance	
Flat (at least 173 sq. inches)	\$0.00
Flat 173 sq. inches or larger	\$100.00
Upright less than 4 feet including base	\$200.00
Upright greater than 4 feet including base	\$400.00
Administrative Fees & Other Fees	
Administrative	\$50.00
Change of Interment Rights	\$100.00
Transfer of Interment Rights	\$100.00
Assisting Family to determine/document interment rights	\$50.00 per lot
Vault storage – storage of remains for spring interment	\$200.00

Commented [CM6]: Cost are covered for all marker installation, so staff recommends no further increases to this fee section.

Definition of "Resident"

The Resident Rate for cemetery lot purchase applies to Permanent or Seasonal landowners who currently own property within the County of Haliburton. Resident shall also include an individual who has filled ~~one of~~ the previous criteria but has sold or relocated outside of the County of Haliburton ~~within the previous twenty-four months~~ in order to receive long-term care, or at the discretion of the Cemetery Board.

Definition of Interment Rights for Full Burial Lot

- Includes rights to inter up to 1 casket + 2 cremains or 4 cremains plus 4 cornerstones and installation
- Identity of intended interred must be declared at the time of cemetery lot purchase, or an administrative service charge shall apply
- The greater of 40% and \$290.00 of the full burial lot purchase fee is transferred to a Care & Maintenance Trust Fund as per legislation.

Definition of interment Rights for In-Ground Cremation Lot

- Includes rights to inter up to 2 cremains
- Identity of intended interred must be declared at the time of cemetery lot purchase, or an administrative service charge shall apply
- The greater of 40% and \$175.00 of the in-ground cremation burial lot purchase fee is transferred to a Care & Maintenance Trust Fund as per legislation.

Definition of Interment Rights for Cremation Niche

- Includes rights to inter up to 2 cremains in one 12" x 12" niche
- Identity of intended interred must be declared at the time of purchase, or an administrative service charge shall apply
- The greater of 15% and \$165.00 of the cremation niche cemetery lot purchase fee is transferred to a Care & Maintenance Trust Fund as per legislation.